TARLETON STATE UNIVERSITY

Graduate Council

Lambert, Barry - Chair Faulkenberry, Thomas Merriman, Julie Shipman, Brandon - ex-officio Fragoso-Diaz, Gloria Morgan, Ryan Dunn, Elizabeth - ex-officio Garcia, D. Elizabeth Ryou, Myoung Hancock, Michele - ex-officio Heller, Nathan Sanderford, Max Joiner, Sue Freed, Rusty – ex-officio Schuessler, Joseph Baker, Credence Kinman, Lea Ann Smith, Martha Stafford, Paul Bagwell, Matt Leach, Lesley Breeden, Jeff Loya, Melody Tarpley, Rudy Cook, Scott Thomas, Charles Mallernee, Emily [student] Weber, Mark Cruz, Richard Martin, Chet Eichenberg, George Mathewson, Heather Westbrook, Gary Faulkenberry, Eileen McPherson, Cynthia

Minutes from the Meeting of November 19, 2019

The Graduate Council met on November 19, 2019 at 1:30 pm in the Library Training Center. The following agenda was presented along with the minutes of the meeting in October 2019.

Members Present: Hancock, Freed, Baker, Bagwell, Cook, Cruz, Eichenberg, E. Faulkenberry, Fragoso-Diaz, Garcia, Heller, Joiner, B. Jones for Kinman, Loya, Mathewson, McPherson, Merriman, Morgan, Ryou, K. Herrmann for Sanderford, Schuessler, Smith, Stafford, Tarpley, Thomas, Westbrook, Guest-Dr. Erin Pearce to present CUIN curriculum proposal

Members Absent: Lambert, Breeden, T. Faulkenberry, Leach, Mallernee, Martin, Weber

Agenda Item 1: Minutes of the October 15, 2019 meeting.

Dr. Heller moved to approved, Dr. Morgan seconded, and the minutes from the October meeting were approved.

Agenda Item 2: Consent Curriculum Items

Dr. Herrmann moved to approve, Dr. E. Faulkenberry seconded, consent items were approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Psychology	EPSY-MS - EPSY-MS: Master of Science in Educational Psychology	Program deletion	P113	Fall 2020
Fine Arts	MUED-MMED - MUED- MMED: Master of Music in Music Education	Additional courses already in inventory added to elective list.	P141	Fall 2020
Fine Arts	MUAP 5231	Consistency of course name for applied music to avoid confusion.	C3332	Fall 2020
Fine Arts	MUAP 5121	Consistency of course name for applied music to avoid confusion.	C3669	Fall 2020
Mathematics	MATH 5366	Updating title to reflect modern interpretations of the vocabulary involved. Data Mining has a negative connotation in the public sector.	C2572	Fall 2020
Mathematics	MATH 5364	Updating title to reflect modern interpretations of the vocabulary involved. Data Mining has a negative connotation in the public sector.	C2571	Fall 2020
School of Kinesiology	ATRN 5361	Changing pre-requisite from ATRN 5359 to 5360 to reflect changes in course rotation.	C3032	Fall 2020

School of Kinesiology	ATRN 5194	Changing pre-requisite of ATRN 5359 to 5360 to reflect changes in course rotation.	C3037	Fall 2020
Management	MGMT 5301	Removing "Credit will not be awarded for both MAPA 5301 and MGMT 5301" from the course description.	C1396	Fall 2020
Management	BUSI 5365	Updating prerequisite to reflect current practice.	C405	Fall 2020
Social Work	SOCW 5105	777 111 1 1 1 1 0 1	C2952	Fall 2020
Social Work	SOCW 5362	We are combining the advanced field courses.	C2947	Fall 2020
Social Work	SOCW 5363	Updating course title.	C2950	Fall 2020
Social Work	SOCW 5104	We are combining the two advanced seminars.	C2951	Fall 2020
Social Work	SOCW 5101	Course deletion	C2929	Fall 2020
Social Work	SOCW 5102	Course deletion	C2934	Fall 2020
Social Work	SOCW 5373	Course title update	C2938	Fall 2020
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	BCIS 5304	Face to face labs no longer offered particularly since many classes have moved to online delivery	C284	Fall 2020
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	BCIS 5307	Face to face labs no longer offered particularly since many classes have moved to online delivery	C285	Fall 2020
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	BCIS 5311	Face to face labs no longer offered particularly since many classes have moved to online delivery	C286	Fall 2020
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	BCIS 5316	Face to face labs no longer offered particularly since many classes have moved to online delivery	C288	Fall 2020
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	BCIS 5317	Face to face labs no longer offered particularly since many classes have moved to online delivery	C289	Fall 2020
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	BCIS 5318	Face to face labs no longer offered particularly since many classes have moved to online delivery	C290	Fall 2020
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	BCIS 5319	Face to face labs no longer offered particularly since many classes have moved to online delivery	C291	Fall 2020
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	BCIS 5349	Face to face labs no longer offered particularly since many classes have moved to online delivery	C293	Fall 2020
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	BCIS 5360	Face to face labs no longer offered particularly since many classes have moved to online delivery	C295	Fall 2020
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	BCIS 5365	Course instruction type update	C298	Fall 2020
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	BCIS 5368	Face to face labs no longer offered particularly since many classes have moved to online delivery	C299	Fall 2020
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	BCIS 5379	Face to face labs no longer offered particularly since many classes have moved to online delivery	C302	Fall 2020
Marketing & Computer Information Systems	BCIS 5380	Face to face labs no longer offered particularly since many classes have moved to online delivery	C303	Fall 2020
Accounting, Finance, and Economics	ACCT 5302	Substituting graduate prerequisite for its undergraduate equivalent.	C2232	Fall 2020
Accounting, Finance, and Economics	ACCT 5304	Removing undergraduate courses as prerequisites.	C2235	Fall 2020
Accounting, Finance, and Economics	ACCT 5305	Substituting prerequisite graduate course for undergraduate course.	C2236	Fall 2020
Accounting, Finance, and Economics	ACCT 5307	Adding needed (and minimal) prerequisite.	C2238	Fall 2020
Accounting, Finance, and Economics	ACCT 5309	Substituting out an undergraduate course for graduate courses with an indication about Intermediate (Financial) Accounting.	C2239	Fall 2020
Accounting, Finance, and Economics	ACCT 5310	Substituting prerequisite for reference to bachelor's course.	C2240	Fall 2020
Accounting, Finance, and Economics	ACCT 5323	Substituting prerequisite for reference to bachelor's course.	C2242	Fall 2020

Accounting, Finance, and Economics	ACCT 5324	Added intermediate financial accounting prerequisite to reflect student foundation required for success in this course.		Fall 2020
Accounting, Finance, and Economics	IACCT 5555	Substituting prerequisite for reference to bachelor's course.	C2233	Fall 2020
Accounting, Finance, and Economics	IACCT 5357	Substituting prerequisite for reference to bachelor's course.	C2234	Fall 2020
Accounting, Finance, and Economics	IACCT 5390	Substituting prerequisite for reference to bachelor's course.	C2231	Fall 2020
Curriculum and Instruction	READ 5375	Clarified prerequisite requirements.	C1764	Fall 2020
Curriculum and Instruction	READ 5376	Clarified prerequisite requirements.	C1765	Fall 2020
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 6364	Course title update	C3177	Fall 2020
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5364	Course title update	C3176	Fall 2020

Agenda Item 3: Dept. of Accounting, Finance and Economics

Dr. Thomas presented, Dr. Morgan moved to approve, Dr. Fragoso-Diaz seconded, item was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	ltem No	Effective Term
Accounting, Finance, and Economics	ACCT 5301	This course is intended for those MAcc students who have not completed courses covering all of the topics of Intermediate Financial Accounting.		Fall 2020
Accounting, Finance, and Economics		This course is an elective in our newly-established Master of Accounting Program.	C3873	Fall 2020

Agenda Item 4: Dept. of Management

Dr. Heller presented, Dr. E. Faulkenberry moved to approve, Dr. Morgan seconded, item was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Management	HRANA 5391	This course satisfies the Graduate Schools Research requirement and is a substitute for BUSI 5397.	C3927	Fall 2020
Management		This course is the third key applied statistics course for the business analytics concentration of the MSM	C3925	Fall 2020
Management		This course is the final key applied statistics course required for the business analytics concentration.	C3926	Fall 2020
Management	BANA 5301	This course is the first applied statistics (business statistics) course for the proposed business analytics concentration in the MSM.	C3924	Fall 2020

Agenda Item 5: Dept. of Curriculum and Instruction

Dr. Pearce presented this item. After discussion, Dr. Eichenberg made a motion to table the item followed by a second from Dr. Tarpley. After further discussion, Dr. Eichenberg withdrew his motion to table and called for a vote. [6-For, 9-Against, 2-Abstain] Motion to approve item failed.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
	Certificate in STEM	This certificate is designed for teachers that already have a master's, but would like to take STEM education courses to enhance their teaching.	P282	Fall 2020
Curriculum and Instruction		Developing new STEM concentration at the request of a large, local school district.	P102	Fall 2020
Curriculum and Instruction	EDUC 5374	New course is required for new STEM education	C3923	Fall 2020

		concentration.		
Curriculum and Instruction	EDUC 5370	New course is required for new STEM concentration.	C3919	Fall 2020
Curriculum and Instruction	EDUC 5371	New course is required for new STEM concentration.	C3920	Fall 2020
Curriculum and Instruction	IEDUC 5372	New course is required for new STEM education concentration.	C3921	Fall 2020
Curriculum and Instruction	IEDUC 53/3	New course is required for new STEM education concentration.	C3922	Fall 2020

Agenda Item 6: Dept. of Medical Lab. Sciences and Public Health

Dr. Ryou and Katie Blakley presented, Dr. Morgan moved to approve, Dr. Tarpley seconded, item was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Medical Laboratory Sciences		Re-organization of degree plan to better reflect changes in national board exam content guidelines.	P96	Fall 2020
Medical Laboratory Sciences and Public Health		Course will be a re-design of current statistics course with a more focused approach into fundamental bio-statistical methods.	C4022	Fall 2020
Medical Laboratory Sciences and Public Health	MDLS 5244	Re-organization of courses in degree plan to better reflect changes in national board exam content guidelines.	C4023	Fall 2020
Medical Laboratory Sciences and Public Health	MDLS 5245	Re-organization of courses in degree plan to better reflect changes in national board exam content guidelines.	C4024	Fall 2020

Agenda Item 7: Dept. of Social Work

Dr. Loya presented, Dr. Joiner moved to approve, Dr. McPherson seconded, item was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	ltem No	Effective Term
Social Work	MSW: Master of Social	We are changing the titles of our concentrations and adding an Integrative Capstone Course and combining our Field Internship course to better align with curriculum and program needs.	P175	Fall 2020
Social Work	SOCW 5306	Updating curriculum to better reflect program goals.	C4004	Fall 2020

Agenda Item 8: Dept. of Counseling

Dr. Merriman presented, Dr. Morgan moved to approve, Dr. Thomas seconded, item was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Counseling	CNSL 5370	This is a proposed elective course.	C3973	Fall 2020
Counseling	CNSL 5372	The university current does not have a single graduate course for mental health practitioners solely devoted to the principles of neuroscience and its clinical applications. Neuroscience is a complicated subject matter, with significant import for clinicians.	C4008	Fall 2020
Counseling		This is a new elective course offering for CMHC students. Due to a change in degree plan these students will need to take an additional elective.	C4010	Fall 2020
Counseling		The Counseling Department faculty have determined, through student input, that a greater variety of electives are needed.	C4011	Fall 2020
Counseling	CNSL 3575 (5375??)	The course is an elective offering added due to a need for new electives as a result of a degree plan change.	C4012	Fall 2020

Counseling	CNSL 5325	The Counseling Department faculty have determined, through student input, that a greater variety of electives are needed.	Fall 2020
Counseling	CNSL 5374	Course would be a new elective course that would be offered to CMHC students. Due to a degree plan change these students now need an additional elective.	Fall 2020

Agenda Item 9: Dept. of English and Languages

Dr. McPherson presented, Dr. Stafford moved to approve, Dr. Morgan seconded, item was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
English and Languages	ENGL 5316	Since the expansion of the canon, there has been increasing demand for courses that focus on alternative narratives in American literature. ENGL 5316 addresses this demand while expanding our course offerings in American literature. The Department of English and Languages now has at least two professors whose expertise includes African-American literature.	C3913	Fall 2020
English and Languages	ENGL 5318	This course fills a gap in our literature offerings by providing focused study on women writers. Several of our faculty have expertise to teach this course.	C3914	Fall 2020
English and Languages	ENGL 5339	This topic has been offered on a regular rotation in ENGL 5330 Studies in Rhetoric, a variable topics course. As its own stand-alone course, Studies in Disability Rhetoric will add depth to our rhetoric courses and provide an opportunity for students to focus in an important area in rhetoric studies.	C3912	Fall 2020
English and Languages	ENGL 5317	This course expands our department's graduate level course offerings. This course may also work to fill an elective credit from majors outside of English.	C4013	Fall 2020
English and Languages	ENGL 5328	This course further brings our course offerings in technical communication in line with similar technical communication programs.	C4015	Fall 2020
English and Languages	ENGL 5315	This course expands our course offerings at graduate level. This may also work to fill an elective credit from other majors outside of English.	C4014	Fall 2020
English and Languages	ENGL 5319	We have frequently offered this course as a special topics course; it has become a standard part of our curriculum. As such, we want to add it to our official course inventory.	C4016	Fall 2020

Agenda Item 10: Dept. of History, Sociology & Geography

Dr. Cruz and Dr. Morgan presented, Dr. Morgan moved to approve, Dr. Eichenberg seconded, item was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
History, Sociology, and Geography	GEOG 5385	This course will allow graduate faculty in the Geography and GIS program the opportunity to teach graduate seminar topics in Geography and GIS in support of the Master of Science in Environmental Science program and other Masters program on campus.		Fall 2020
History, Sociology, and Geography	GEOG 5086	This course will allow graduate faculty in the Geography and GIS program the opportunity to teach and supervise graduate students who wish to research		Fall 2020

	Geography and GIS topics. This course will support the Master of Science in Environmental Science program and other Masters program on campus.		
--	--	--	--

Agenda Item 11: Dept. of Chemistry, Geoscience & Physics

Dr. Morgan presented, Dr. Eichenberg moved to approve, Dr. Westbrook seconded, item was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Chemistry, Geoscience &	ENVS-MS - ENVS-MS: Master of Science in Environmental Science	Adjusting program to allow for online and hybrid offering. Added ENVS 5370 (corrected, see course description) as option for ENVS MS students, as other options are in-person only. Added GEOG as option for electives (i.e., GEOG 5086 can be taken for credit without department substitution in program).	P93	Fall 2020
Chemistry, Geoscience & Physics	ENVS 5370	Current ENVS MS program relies on methodologies taught by other departments and disciplines, and lack a multidisciplinary approach.	C3939	Fall 2020

<>>>> OF MEETING CONCLUSION CONCL

Agenda Item 12: Dept. of Curriculum and Instruction

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Effective Term
Curriculum and Instruction	EDSP 5311	Updating Educ. Diagnostician concentration	Fall 2020
Curriculum and Instruction	READ 5375	Updating Reading Specialist concentration	Fall 2020
Curriculum and Instruction	READ 5376	Updating Reading Specialist concentration	Fall 2020

Majority voted to approve item 12.